EPA ENFORCEMENT ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE CONTROL NUMBER FORM

This form was originated by: £5 _ L / 6110
Name of Contact person Date

in the Kegronal Covnsel  (3RC30) o a5 14 23575
Office ~ '1' Phone number
Non-SF Jud. Order/Consent { 2§ Administrative Order/
Decree. DOJ COLLECTS ! Consent Agreement
FMD COLLECTS PAYMENT

SF Jud. Order/Consent
Decree. FMD COLLECTS

'\
&
i
|
\
|
|

This is an original debt This is a modification

Name of Company making payment: ZgUfkfﬁL £ p urtrs L F

_ t
The Total Dollar Amount of Receivable: '#/_L 700. 00
(If in instailments, attach schedule of amounts and respective due dates)
The Case Docket Number T3(A 03 -F 8/0- Dt/

The Site-Specific Superfund Acct. Number
The Designated Regional/HQ Program Office

TO BE FILLED OUT BY LOCAL FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT OFFICE:

|
The IFMS Accounts Receivable Control Number |

If you have any questions call:

Name of Contact | Date
in the Financial Management Office, phone number: ‘

E

JUDICIAL ORDERS: Copies of this form with an attache!d copy of the front page of the final judicial
order should be mailed to: |

1. Rosemarie Pacheco ‘ 2. Originating Office (ORC)
Environmental Enforcement Section ’ 3. Designated Program Office
Lands Division, Room 130044 ‘
1425 New York Avenue, N.W. |
Washington, D.C. 20005 1‘

ADMINISTRATIVE ORDERS: Copies of this form with an attached copy of the front page of the

adminjstrative order should be sent to: |

1. Originating Office

2. Designated Program Office
3. Regional Hearing Clerk

i‘
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Jeremiah J. Asheroft

Vice President

Field Operations

Buckeye Pipe Line Company, L.P.
Five Tek Park |
9999 Hamilton Boulevard !
Breinigsville, PA 18031

g ) UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
2 M ¢ REGION Il
’1{0 53 1650 Arch Street
"4, ,ngo" Philadelphia, Pennsylvan‘ia 19103-2029
!
|
VIA CERTIFIED MAIL \

|
% June 16, 2010
|

\
|
|
Re:  Buckeye Pipe Line Company, L.P., Docket No. TSCA-03-2010-0261

Dear Mr. Ashcroft:
\

I have enclosed the final Consent Agreement and Final Order (“CA/FO”) resolving the
above-referenced matter.

Please contact me at (215) 814-2375 1if you ha\}!e any questions regarding this matter.
| .

SlnCerelv

CW%WA{H

Cheryl L. Jamieson
Senior Assistant Regional Counsel

<3 Printed on 100% % recycled/recyclable paper with 100% post-consumer fiber and process citlorine free.
Customer Service Hotline: 1-800-438-2474
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UNITED STATE ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY oLEL
REGION I SR ¥ a2
1650 Arch Street
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103-2029
|

Buckeye Pipe Line Company, L.P. : 1
Five TEK Park : U.S.EPA Docket No.

9999 Hamilton Boulevard : TSCA-03-2010-0261
Breinigsville, PA 18031 L

Respondent, :
Buckeye Pipe Line : |

110 Texaco Road : ;
Mechanicsburg, PA 17055 |

Facility. .
CONSENT AGREEMENT
I. PRELIMINARY STAETEMENT
L. This Consent Agreement is filed pursuant to Sectibns 15 and 16 of the Toxic Substances

and Control Act (“TSCA™), 15 U.S.C. §§ 2614 and 2615, and the Consolidated Rules of
i

Practice Governing the Administrative Assessment of Civil Penalties and the

Revocation/Termination or Suspension of Permits,i 40 C.F.R. Part 22 (“Consolidated Rules
i
of Practice”). This Consent Agreement and the accompanying Final Order (collectively

referred to herein as the “CAF0O”) resolve alleged E«iolations of TSCA and of the
regulations implementing TSCA Section 6(e), 15 IEJ.S.C. § 2605(e), as set forth in 40
C.F.R. Part 761 (the “PCB regulations™) by Bucke)i/e Pipe Line Company, L.P.
(“Respondent™). The Complainant is the Director, ;Land and Chemicals Division, United
States Environmental Protection Agency, Region I;II “C omplainant”)..

i

2. Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 22.13(b) of the Consolidated Rules, this CAFO commences and

1 |




10.

|
concludes an administrative proceeding brought b:y EPA to address alleged violations of

TSCA at Respondent’s facility located at 110 Texaco Road, Mechanicsburg, Pennsylvania

(tbe “Facility™).

!
This Consent Agreement is entered into by Complainant and Respondent to resolve EPA’s

|
claims for civil penalties based upon the violations alleged in the Findings of Fact, as set
|

forth below. i

L

For the purposes of this proceeding, Respondent admits the jurisdictional allegations of this
!

Consent Agreement. ‘
!

Respondent neither admits nor denies the Findings of Fact contained in this Consent
}

Agreement, except as provided in Paragraph 4, above.

|
Respondent neither admits nor denies the Conc]us‘ions of Law contained in this Consent

|
Agreement, except as provided in Paragraph 4, above.

For the purposes of this proceeding only, Respondent hereby expressly waives its right to a
i

hearing on any issue of law or fact set forth in the Findings of Fact and Conclusions of
i

Law, and any right to appeal the accompanying Final Order.

The settlement agreed to by the parties in this Consent Agreement reflects the desire of the

parties to resolve this matter without continued litigati on.

|
Respondent consents to the issuance of this CAFO and agrees to comply with its terms.

Respondent agrees not to contest Complainant’s juirisdiction with respect to the execution
of the Consent Agreement, the issuance of the attai:hed Final Order, or the enforcement
thereof. E

!
Nothing in this CAFQ shall alter or otherwise affeét Respondent’s obligation to comply

\,

with all applicable federal, state or local environmental statutes and regulations.
!

2



11.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

Respondent is aware that the submission of false or misleading information to the United

States government may subject Respondent to separate civil and/or criminal liability.

Complainant reserves the right to seek and obtainiappropriate relief ‘if Complainant obtains
evidence that the information provided and/or repjresentations made by Respondent to
Complainant regarding the matters at issue in the !F indings of Fact and Conclusions of Law
are false or, in any material respect, inaccurate. |
Each party shall bear its own costs and attorney’s fees in connection with this proceeding.

|

IL. FINDINGS OF FACT AND CON.CLUSIONS OF LAW
1

This section represents the Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law made by Complainant
|
in this matter. As provided in Paragraphs 5.and 6 ;above, Respondent neither admits nor

l
denies these Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law, but agrees to this settlement to

avoid further litigation, as set forth in Paragraph 8, above.
|
As used herein, the terms “PCB”, “PCB Item” and “PCB Transformer™ shall have the

definitions and meanings for such terms as set forth in 40 C.F.R. § 761.3,
1

TSCA Section 15(1)B), 15 U.S.C. § 2614(1)(B), provides that it shall be unlawful for any
\

person to fail or refuse to comply with any requiremcnt prescribed by TSCA Sections 5 or

6,15 U.S.C. §§ 2604 or 2605. TSCA Section 15(1)(C), 15 U.S.C. § 2614(1)(C), provides

that it shall be unlawful for any person to fail or reifuse to comply with any rule

promulgated or order issued under TSCA Sections 5 or 6, 15 U.S.C. §§ 2604 or 2605,
!

Respondent is a partnership and is a “person” as dfl;ﬁned in40 C.F.R. § 761.3.

Respondent is, and at all times relevant to this Consent Agreement was, the owner and

operator of a facility engaged in the pipeline of refined oil products. The facility

(“Facility™) is located at 110 Texaco Road, Mechaﬁicsburg, Pennsylvania, 17055.
|

3 |
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18.

19,

20.

21.

i
I
|
|

\ :
Since at least December 30, 1958, Respondent owned and operated a PCB Transformer,

Serial Number C653643, which is located in Outcioor Switchgear in Cubicle #2 at the
Facility. |

On the basis of information provided by Respondent, Complainant has determined that

Respondent has violated TSCA Sections 6(¢) and §15, 15 U.S.C. §§ 2605(e) and 2614.

|

i!

Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 761.20(a), no person may use any PCB, or any PCB item, in any
i

Count I

manner other than in a totally enclosed manner, unless authorized under 40 C.F.R.
i

§ 761.30, with exceptions not here relevant. Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 761.30(a), PCBs may
|

be used in Transformers only if in compliance with the conditions set forth in 40 C.F.R.

§ 761.30(a)(1). 40 C.F.R. § 761.30(a)(1)(vi)(A) pkovides, in relevant part, that “[n]o later

than Deceniber 28, 1998 all owners of PCB Translformers. including those in storage for

|
reuse, must register their transformers with the Environmental Protection Agency .. ..”

\

Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 761.30(a)(1)(vi)(D), “[a] t;ansformer owner must comply with all
i

requirements of [40 C.F.R. § 761.30(a)(1){(v1)(A)] to continue the PCB-Transformer’s

\
authorization for use, or storage for reuse, pursnant to [40 C.F.R. § 761.30] and TSCA

!
section 6(e)(2)(B).” !

The PCB Transformer in use at Qutdoor Switchge%lr in Cubicle #2 at the Facility had been

in use at the Facility from at least December 30, 1958 until April 20, 2010. This PCB
|

Transformer was not registered with EPA until December 16, 1999, As a result of the

|
failure to comply with the registration deadline of December 28, 1998, as set forth in 40
|

C.F.R. § 761.30(a)(1)(v1)(A), these PCB Transformers were not authorized for use, or

|

storage for reuse, at any time after December 28, 1‘998.

$



22

23,

24,

Respondent violated Section 15 of TSCA, 42 U.S;.C. § 2614, and the requirements of 40
C.F.R. § 761.30(a)(1)}(vi}(D), subsequent to December 28, 1998, through the unauthorized
and continued use of the PCB Transformers at thej: Facility after failing to comply with the

PCB Transformer registration deadline s¢t forth ati 40 C.F.R. § 76 1.30(a)(1)(vi)(A).

III. CIVIL PENAILTY

In settlement of EPA’s claims for civil monetary I;enalties assessable for the violations
alleged in this Consent Agreement, Respondent cénsents to the assessment of a civil
penalty in the amount of One Thousand Nine Hunldred Dollars ($1,900.00}, which
Respondent agrees to pay in accordance with the t}:rms set forth below. Such civil penalty
amount shall become due and payable immediately upon Respondent’s receipt of a true and

correct copy of this CAFQ. In order to avoid the assessment of interest, administrative
costs and late payment penalties in connection with such civil penalty as described in this
|

CAFO, Respondent must pay the civil penalty no %ater than thirty (30) calendar days after
the date on which a copy of this CAFO is mailed cEr hand-delivered to Respondent.

The aforesaid settlement amount is consis‘gent withl the provisions and objectives of TSCA
and 40 C.F.R. Part 761. Complainant has determirlled the appropriate penalty for the
violations identified and described in this Consent ilfi*xgrnef:mfe.n‘( based upon consideration of

a number of factors, including the penalty criteria éet forth in Section 16(a)(2)(B) of TSCA,

i.e., the nature, circumstances, extent, and gravity of the violations and, with respect to the

violator, ability to pay, effect on ability to continue to do business, any history of prior such

violations, degree of culpability, and such other fadtors as justice may require. These

i

factors were applied to the particular facts and circumstances of this case with specific
|

reference to EPA’s Polychlorinated Biphenyls Pengzlty Policy (April 9, 1990) to calculate

5 ;



25.

the civil penalty amount set forth in the precedingi paragraph of this Consent Agreement.
Complaint has also considered the Adjustment of ICiviI Monetary Penalties for Inflation, as
set forth in 40 C.F.R. Part 19, as amended by 73 l%ed. Reg. 75340 (Dec. 11, 2008).
Payment of the civil penalty amount required und;er the terms of Paragraph 23, above, shall
be made by either cashier's check, certified check ;or electronic wire transfer, in the

following manner:

a. All payments by Respondent shall referenée its name and address and the Docket

Number of this action (TSCA-03-2010-0261).

b. All checks shall be made payable to “Unitéd States Treasury”.
C. All payments made by check and sent by regular mail shall be addressed and mailed
to:

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency Fines and Penalties
Cincinnati Finance Center i
P.O. Box 979077

St. Louis, MO 63197-9000

Contact: 513-487-2105

d. All payments made by check and sent by overnight delivery service shall be

addressed and mailed to:

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency Fines and Penalties
U.S. Bank

Government Lockbox 979077

1005 Convention Plaza

Mail Station SL-MO-C2GL ;

St. Louis, MO 63101 \

Contact: 314-418-1028
e. All payments made by check in any currenc;y drawn on banks with no USA
branches shall be addressed for delivery to:é

6



Cincinatti Finance |
U.S. EPA, MS-NWD
26 West M. L. King Drive !
Cincinatti, Ohio 45268-0001 |

All payments made by electronic wire transfer shall be directed to:
|
Federal Reserve Bank of New York
ABA = 021030004
Account = 68010727 ;
SWIFT address = FRNYUS33 !
33 Liberty Street
New York, NY 10045 T

Field Tag 4200 of the Fedwire message should read “D 68010727 Environmental
Protection Agency”. |

All electronic payments made through the automated clearinghouse (ACH), also
known as Remittance Express (REX), shall be directed to:

U.S. Treasury REX/Cashlink ACH Recelver

ABA = 051036706,

Account No.: 310006, U.S. Env1r0nmenta] Protection Agency
CTX Format Transaction Code 22 - Checking

Physical Location of U.S. Treasury Facility:
5700 Rivertech Court ‘.
Riverdale, MD 20737 |

Contact: 301-887-6548, or REX, 1-866-2314-5681

On-Line Payment Option: ‘
WWW.PAY.GOV

Enter sfo 1.1 in the search field. Open and:complete the form.

Payment by Respondent shall reference Respondent’s name and address, and the
EPA Docket Number of this CAFO. A copy of Respondent’s check or electronic
‘ i
fund transfer shall be sent simultaneously to:
!
|

7



26.

27.

28.

Ms. Lydia Guy '
Regional Hearing Clerk (3RCOO)
U.S. EPA, Region 111 ;
1650 Arch Street

Philadelphia, PA 19103-2029

and

Ms. Cheryl Jamieson

Associate Regional Counsel for Regulatory Enforcement

Office of Regional Counsel (3RC30)

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 111

1650 Arch Street

Philadelphia, PA 19103-2029.
Pursuant to 31 U.S.C. § 3717 and 40 C.F.R. § 13.11, EPA is entitled to assess interest and
late payment penalties on outstanding debts owed to the United States and a charge to
cover the costs of processing and handling a delinduent claim, as more fully described

!

below. Accordingly, Respondent’s failure to make timely payment or to comply with the
conditions in this CAFO shall result in the assessment of late payment charges including
interest, penalties, and/or administrative costs of hﬁnd]ing delinquent debts.
Interest on the civil penalty assessed in this CAFO will begin to accrue on the date that a
copy of this CAFO is mailed or hand-delivered to Respondent, However, EPA will not
seek to recover interest on any amount of the civil penalty that is paid within thirty (30)
calendar days after the date on which such interest begins to accrue. Interest will be
assessed at the rate of the United States Treasury téx and loan rate in accordance with 40
C.F.R. §13.11(a).
The costs of the EPA’s administrative handling of :overdue debts will be charged and

assessed monthly throughout the period the debt is overdue. 40 C.F.R. §13.11(b). Pursuant

8



26.

31

32,

33.

to Appendix 2 of EPA’s Resources Management bfrectives - Cash Management, Chapter
9, EPA will assess a $15.00 administrative handling charge for administrative costs on
unpaid penalties for the first thirty (30) day perioc:i after the payrﬁent 15 due and an
additional $15.00 for each subsequent thirty (30) days the penalty remains unpaid.

A late payment penalty charge of six percent pet 3I/ear will be assessed monthly on any
portion of the civil penalty which remains delinquent more than ninety (90) calendar days.
40 C.F.R. §13.11 (¢). Should assessment of the pelnalty charge on the debt be required, it

shall accrue from the first day payment is delinquent. 31 C.F.R. § 901.9(d).
|

The Respondent agrees not to deduct for federal tax purposes the civil monetary penalty
specified in this Consent Agreement and the accompanying Final Order.

1V. EFFECT OF SETTLEMENT

The settlement set forth in this CAFO shall constifute full and final satisfaction of all civil
claimms for penalties which Complainant may have!under TSCA for the specific violations
alleged in Section 11 (“Findings of Fact and Conclﬁsions of Law”), above. Compliance

with this CAFO shall not be a defense to any action commenced at any time for any other

violation of the federal laws and regulations administered by EPA.

V. OTHER APPLICABLE LAWS

Nothing in this CAFO shall relieve Respondent of its obligation to comply with all

applicable federal, state, and local laws and regulati?ons.
i

VI. CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE

Respondent certifies to Complainant, upon investigation, to the best of its knowledge and

belief, that Respondent, in its capacity as the owner and operator of the Buckeye Pipe Line
|

Company, L.P., Mechanicsburg, Pennsylvania Facility, currently is complying with the

9



34.

35.

36.

provisions of TSCA, and the regulations promulgated thereunder, that are referenced in this

Consent Agreement.

VII. RESERVATION OF RIGHTS

This Consent Agreement and the accompanying Final Order resolve only EPA’s claims for
civil monetary penalties for the specific violations alleged in Section II (“Findings of Fact
and Conclusions of Law™) herein. EPA reserves ‘;_he right to commence action against any
person, including Respondent, in response to any lcondition which EPA determines may
present an imminent and substantial endangermer;t to the public health, public welfare, or
the environment. In addition, this settlement is SLibject to all limitations on the scope of
resolution and to the reservation of rights set forth in § 22.18(c) of the Consolidated Rules
of Practice. Further, EPA reserves any rights and remedies available to it under TSCA, the
regulations promulgated thereunder, and any othe; federal laws or regulations for which
EPA has jurisdiction, to enforce the provisions of this CAFO, following its filing with the

EPA Regional Hearing Clerk. |

VIII. PARTIES BOUND
This Consent Agreement and the accompanying Final Order shall apply to and be binding
upon the EPA, the Respondent and its officers, directors, employees, successors, agents and

assigns.

IX. EFFECTIVE DATE
The effective date of this Consent Agreement and Ithe accompanying Final Order is the date
on which the Final Order, signed by the Regional Administrator of EPA Region IlI, or his
designee, the Regional Judicial Officer, is filed wi{h the EPA Regional Hearing Clerk
pursuant to the Consolidated Rules of Practice.

10



X. ENTIRE AGREEMENT
37. This Consent Agreement and the accompanying Final Order constitute the entire agreement
and understanding of the parties regarding settlemént of all claims pertaining to the specific
violations alleged herein and there are no represenﬁations, warranties, covenants, terms, or
conditions agreed upon between the parties other tilan those expressed in this CAFQO.
XI. EXECUTIO&

30. The person signing this Consent Agreement on behalf of the Respondent acknowledges and

certifies by his/her signature that he/she is fully aﬁthorized to enter into this Consent
Agreement and to legally bind Respondent to the terms and conditions of this Consent
Agreement and the accompanying Final Order. |

For Respondent, Buckeye Pipe Line Company: L.P.

By Mainline L.P., its General Partner
By Mainlin GP, Inc., its General Partner

i ). croft -
resigeht, Field Operations

Date: -g//{{//ﬂ By: |

For Complainant:

: [ N
Date: ﬂﬂ/’lo By: { %éﬁ%;&%g)ﬁﬂggﬂ
Cheryl Lyh Jamies

Senior Assistant Regional Counsel

Accordingly, I hereby recommend that the Regional Administrator, or his designee, the
Regional Judicial Officer, issue the attached Final Order.

Date: szgjt Q By.-@ﬁﬁ« m

Abraliam Ferdas, Director -
Land and Chemicals Division

11



BEFORE THE UNITED STATES
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY i

.

REGIONIII
In the Matter of: :  U.S.EPA Docket No. TSCA-03:2040i8261
Buckeye Pipe Line Company, L.P.
Five TEK Park : '
9999 Hamilton Boulevard : Proceeding under Sections 15 and 16
Breinigsville, PA 18031 : of the Toxic Substances Control Act,

: 15 U.S.C. §§ 2614 and 2615
Respondent,

Buckeye Pipe Line : :
110 Texaco Road : n

Mechanicsburg, PA 17055

Facility.

FINAL ORDER

Complainant, the Director of the Land and Chemicals Division, U.S. Environmental
Protection Agency (“EPA™), Region 111, and Respondent, Buckeye Pipe Line Company, L.P.,
have executed a document entitled “Consent Agreement”, which I ratify as a Consent Agreement
in accordance with the Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing the Administrative Assessment
of Civil Penaltics and the Revocation/Termination or Suspension of Permits (“Consaolidated
Rules of Practice”), published at 40 C.F R. Part 22, with specific reference to §§ 22.13(b) and
22.18(b}(2) and (3). The terms of the foregoing Consent Agreement are accepted by the

undersigned and incorporated into this Final Order as if fully set forth at length herein.

NOW, THEREFORE, pursuant to Sections 15 and 16 of TSCA, 15 U.S.C. §§ 2614 and

2615, and the Consolidated Rules of Practice, and upon representations in the Consent

Agreement that the penalty agreed to therein is based upon a consideration of the factors set forth
in Section 16(a)(2)(B) of TSCA, 15 U.S.C. § 2615(2)(2)(B), 1T IS HEREBY ORDERED that
Respondent pay a civil penalty of One Thousand Nine Hundred Dollars ($1,900.00) in the
manner set forth in the Consent Agreement and in accordance with the provisions, terms and

conditions thereof.




The effective date of this Final Order and the accompanying Consent Agreement is the
date on which the Final Order, signed by the Regional Administrator of U.S. EPA, Region 11l or
by his designee, the Regional Judicial Officer. is filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk of U.S.
EPA, Region I11

Date: (ZQUZ'Z/O By: A, LA Ll i

Ren¢e Sarajian

Regional Judicial Officer

United States Environmental Protection Agency
Region 11




BEFORE THE UNITED STATES
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
REGION I11

In the Matter of:
U.S. EPA Docket Number
Buckeye Pipe Line Company : TSCA-03-2010-0261
P.O. Box 619100 : :
Dallas, Texas 75261-9100

Respondent,
Buckeye Pipe Line
110 Texaco Road
Mechanicsburg, PA 17055

Facility.

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that on the date noted below, [ sent by Overnight Delivery Service, true and
correct copies of the Consent Agreement and Final Order: /n Re: Buckeye Pipe Line Company,
L.P., TSCA 03-2010-0261, to the persons and addresses listed below. The original Consent
Agreement and Final Order were hand-delivered to the Regional Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA,
Region III. :

Jeremiah J. Ashcroft, Vice President
Field Operations

Buckeye Pipe Line Company, L.P.
Five TEK Park

9699 Hamilton Boulevard
Breinigsville, PA 18031

Todd J. Russo

- Associate General Counsel
Buckeye Partners, L.P.
Five TEK Park

90999 Hamilton Blvd.

Breinigsville, PA 18031 Cottenma. Melont fon
/6

Date: v} / o/ .
Cher¢t L. Jarmeson

Sr. Asst. Regional Counsel
Office of Regional Counsel
U.S. EPA, Region Il




1650 Arch Street
Philadelphia, PA 19103



